From: CHFA Multifamily <chfainformation@chfa.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021
Subject: Notice of Funding Availability - HTCC 2021

CHFA MULTIFAMILY ANNOUNCEMENT

Notice of Funding Availability
CONNECTICUT HOUSING TAX CREDIT @ CONNECTICUT
CONTRIBUTION (HTCC) PROGRAM
IMPORTANT INFORMATION AND DATES

In accordance with the Connecticut General Statutes Section 8-395,
as amended, in conjunction with the Connecticut State Department
of Revenue Services, CHFA anticipates making available $10 million
in state tax credits to non-profit applicants that will create housing
opportunities in the following classifications:

o Workforce Housing ($1 million)
« Supportive Housing ($2 million)
o Other Housing Opportunities ($7 million)

A maximum of $500,000 may be awarded to each successful
applicant.

APPLICATION DUE DATE: TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021
SHAREPOINT SITE REQUESTS: TUESDAY, MAY 25, 2021

Applications for funding must be submitted electronically through
the SharePoint website using the Consolidated Application Version
2021 no later than 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 1, 2021.

A SharePoint site must be requested by Tuesday, May 25, 2021. To
request a SharePoint website for the HTCC round, please send an
email to applicationrequest@chfa.org, per the instructions on the
CHFA website.

CHFA is hosting an overview session for applicants about the HTCC
Program including information regarding 2021 changes to the HTCC
Guidelines and the 2021 Consolidated Application. Given the
numerous changes from the 2020 Round, attendance is highly
recommended.

INFORMATIONAL SESSION:

Tuesday, April 27th 9:30 AM via Zoom
Meeting ID: 926 3414 5713
Password: 3333

Dial In: 1-929-205-6099

NOTE: ANY APPLICATION WITH PRIOR DOH AND/OR CHFA
FUNDING MUST REQUEST APPROVAL TO APPLY FOR THE
HTCC PROGRAM. APPROVAL MUST BE IN PLACE BEFORE
SUBMITTING AN APPLICATION. PLEASE USE THE HTCC
JUSTIFICATION FORM FOUND HERE.

Please contact Michelle Onofrio with any questions
at michelle.onofrio@chfa.org

CHFA | | http://www.chfa.org
860.721.9501

Follow us on Social Media!
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